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" Dykman, Peter
From: Peloquinx, Traci
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 1999 2:20 PM
To: Dykman, Peter
Subject: AJR 38 redraft

Dear Mr. Dykman,

Representative Plale would like to have AJR 38, relating to the life and publié
service of Francis Conway, redrafted as an Assembly Resolution. He does not want
any changes made to the actual text of the resolution.

Please feel free to call me at 266-0610 if you have any questions.

Thank you for your attention to this request.

Traci Peloquin
Representative Jeff Plale's office

5/12/99
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1999 ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION

dueed epresentatives PLALE and SUDER m
Réferred to Committee on Rules. .

Relating to: the life and public service of Francis Conway.

Whereas, Francis Conway was born on March 5, 1902, to Michael and
Catherine Conway in Lyndon Station, Wisconsin, and died March 3, 1999, in Stanley,
Wisconsin; and

Whereas, Mr. Conway graduated from Mauston High School, was assistant
cashier at Lyndon State Bank, and was a state bank examiner; and

Whéreas, in the 1920s, Mr. Conway was instrumental in creating Thorp
Finance Corporation, which started with an investment of $5,000, and eventually
grew into a multimillion dollar company and one of the largest consumer loan firms
in the Midwest; and

Whereas, as chairman of Thorp Finance Corporation, Mr. Conway kept the
company headquarters in Thorp until he retired in 1969, when the firm had 137 loan
offices in Wisconsin, Minnesota, Iowa and Missouri; and

"Whereas, Mr. Conway served on the Consumer Credit Review Board, the

Banking Review Board, the Marquette University Board, as a delegate to
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Democratic national conventions from the time of President Franklin Roosevelt
through the presidency of Lyndon Johnson; and

Whereas, Mr. Conway was past president of the American Finance Conference
and the American Industrial Bankers Association, and was chosen as“[rishman of
th(;rea.t,;\by the Shamrock Club of Wisconsin; and

Whereas, Mr. Conway and his wife, Philomene, were active in the local
community and donated a library building and a park to Thorp; now, therefore, be

it

Resolved iy the assembly, §h natet caeff ' ¢l That the members of the
Wisconsin k@;k:ommend Mr. Francis Conway’s many years of devoted public
service, express their sorrow at his death and extend their condolences to his family
and friends; and, be it further

Resolved, That the assembly chief clerk shall provide copies of this j
resolution to Mr. Conway’s wife, Philomene; to his children, Mary Elizabeth “Mitzi”,
Rosanne, Catherine, Jane and Connaught; and to his brother, Bernard.

(END)
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SUBMITTAL LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
’ FOI}M Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561
- Sth Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street

The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and
sign on the appropriate line(s) below.

Date: 5/12/99 To: Representative Plale

Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-3071

Topic
Francis Conway

Subject(s)

Memorials - life and public ser.

1. JACKET the draft for introduction

e & |/ rs

\

in the Senate or the Assembl (check\pnly nly the requester under whose name the
‘ y

drafting request is entered in the LRB’s drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please
allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. REDRAFT. See the changes indicated or attached

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW, prior to introduction

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or
increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or
revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to
introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon
introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to
introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions

relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Attorney Peter J. Dykman, General Counsel
Telephone: (608) 266-7098
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1999 ASSEMBLY RESOLUTIONS

Prepared by the Legislative Reference Bureau
(today’s date???)

In enrolling, the following correction was made:

1. Page 2, line 9: after “Resolved” insert “by the assembly’.

Minor clerical corrections in legislation are authorized under s. 35.17, stats.; Sen-
ate Rule 31, Assembly Rule 37 and Joint Rule 56.



